
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 7/7/2014 4:38:31 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Clanon, Paul

(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Tyrrell, Denise (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Gas Operations Improvement Tracker - June 2014 Edition

Paul/Lisa/Denise - I thought you’d also like to see our continuous improvement tracking 
report in Gas Operations. It reports on continuous improvement and operational milestones.

From: I Redacted |
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 1:43 PM
To: Stavropoulos, Nickolas; Angalakudati, Mallik; Soto, Jesus (SVP); Trevino, Rolando I.; Christopher, 
Melvin J. (GSO); Howe, James; Hurley, Lisa M.; Johnson, Kirk; Knapp, Kevin; Kolassa, Sean; Singh, 
Sumeet; Pruett, Greg S; Fitzpatrick, Tim; CorpAffairs GT&D 
Subject: Gas Operations Improvement Tracker - June 2014 Edition

Hello All,

Attached is the latest edition of the Gas Operations Improvement Tracker (June 2014), 
redesigned for easier reading and navigation, and revised to align with the key elements of Gas
Safety Excellence.

Content in the Tracker is approved for external use and includes contact information for 
PG&E’s media line on the front cover. We encourage you to share it with your internal teams 
as well. The PDF is also available for download at 
http://pgeweb/gas/improvementtracker/Pages/default.aspx.

The Improvement Tracker is compiled with input from more than 25 subject-matter experts and 
approved by the Gas Ops Support Team, Law, Regulatory Relations, Investor Relations, 
Corporate Relations and Gas Ops leadership. Thank you to all who continue to support this 
effort. Please let me know if you have any questions.
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Have a happy holiday weekend,

Redacted

Redacted
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